58 Exeter

City Council

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
Date: Wednesday 10 December 2025
Time: 10.00 am
Venue: Rennes Room, Civic Centre, Paris Street, Exeter

Members are invited to attend the above meeting to consider the items of business.

If you have an enquiry regarding any items on this agenda, please contact Josie McDonald,
Democratic Services Officer on 01392 265354 or email democratic.services@exeter.gov.uk

Entry to the Civic Centre can be gained through the Customer Service Centre, Paris Street.

Membership -
To be confirmed.

Agenda

Part I: Items suggested for discussion with the press and public present

1 Appointment of Chair
To appoint a Chair for the meeting.

2 Declarations of Interest

Councillors are reminded of the need to declare any disclosable pecuniary
interests that relate to business on the agenda and which have not already been
included in the register of interests, before any discussion takes place on the
item. Unless the interest is sensitive, you must also disclose the nature of the
interest. In accordance with the Council's Code of Conduct, you must then leave
the room and must not participate in any further discussion of the item.
Councillors requiring clarification should seek the advice of the Monitoring Officer
prior to the day of the meeting.

3 LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION) ACT 1985 EXCLUSION
OF PRESS AND PUBLIC

It is considered unlikely that the Committee would wish to exclude the
press and public during consideration of the items on this agenda. If,
however, the Committee were to exclude the press and public, a resolution
in the following form should be passed:

“RECOMMENDED that, under Section 100A (4) of the Local Government Act 1972,
the press and public be excluded from the meeting for the particular item(s) on the
grounds that it (they) involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in
paragraph(s) of Part | of Schedule 12A of the Act.”


mailto:democratic.services@exeter.gov.uk

To pass the following resolution:

RESOLVED that, under Section 100A (4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the
press and public be excluded from the meeting for items and on the grounds that
if involves the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in paragraphs 1
and 2 of Part | of Schedule 12A of the Act.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1976

Application to Renew Private Hire Vehicle licence over 9 years old

To consider the report of the Head of Service - Environment and Waste. (Pages 3 -
94)
Part II: Item suggested for discussion with the press and public excluded

To Determine if the Applicant is a Fit and Proper Person to Hold a Private
Hire Operator's Licence.

To consider the report of the Head of Service — Environment and Waste. (Pages 95
- 134)
TOWN POLICE CLAUSES ACT 1847

Hearing to Determine Whether a Holder of a Hackney Carriage / Private Hire
Drivers Licence is a fit and proper person to hold a the licence

To consider the report of the Head of Service - Environment and Waste. (Pages
135 - 140)

Hearing to Determine Whether a Holder of a Hackney Carriage / Private Hire
Drivers Licence is a fit and proper person to hold a the licence

To consider the report of the Head of Service - Environment and Waste. (Pages
141 - 158)

Individual reports on this agenda can be produced in other formats on request to
Democratic Services on 01392 265354.



Agenda Item 4

REPORT TO LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE
Date of Hearing: 10 December 2025

Report of: Head of Environment and Waste

Type of Application: RENEWAL of a licence relating to a Private Hire vehicle over 9 years
old.

Legislation: Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976

Town Police Clauses Act 1847

1. Whatis the report about?

1.1 An application has been received from the Applicant, a licensed taxi driver seeking
permission for the renewal of a Private Hire vehicle licence for a vehicle which is over
9 years old at the renewal date. The vehicle will be 10 years old on 16" June 2026.
This is a matter that cannot be dealt with under delegated powers.

2. Background:

2.1 The vehicle that is being presented for licensing as a Private Hire vehicle is a 4
passenger BMW 320 Series registration number || with a date of first
registration of 16" June 2016. The vehicle is Euro 6 compliant. The application is
attached at_ Appendix A. A copy of the vehicle registration document is attached as
Appendix B.

3. Report Details:

3.1 The vehicle has a current MOT certificate dated 23 October 2025 and expires 22"
October 2026. The mileage recorded at the MOT inspection was 296,180 miles. The
MOT certificate and history are attached as Appendix C. The MOT history shows that
the vehicle has failed three times since first licensed in November 2018. In addition to
the MOT certificate there is an independent mechanical inspection report, which has
been submitted, this is dated 28" October 2025 and is attached as Appendix D.
Evidence of vehicle insurance is attached as Appendix E. Photos for the vehicle are
attached at Appendix F. Upon inspection by a Council Officer the vehicle was found to
be in good visual condition.

3.2 The Licensing Sub-Committee must have regard to the Council’s the Practices and
Procedures for the control of Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Vehicles, Drivers and
Operators and the Code of Conduct for Licensed Drivers (‘Taxi Policy’)

3.3 Vehicles presented for renewal that are between 9 and 10 years old will be referred to
the licensing sub-committee for determination.

Page 3



3.4 Vehicles presented for renewal that are more 10 years old, shall not be granted.
However, the Applicant will be given the right to apply for the application to be
considered by a licensing sub-committee if they feel that their particular circumstances
justify a deviation from the existing Policies.

4. What are the legal aspects?

4.1 Section 48(1) of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 (‘the Act’)
states that a district council may on receipt of an application from the proprietor of any
vehicle for the grant in respect of such vehicle of a licence to use the vehicle as a
private hire vehicle, grant in respect thereof a vehicle licence:

Provided that a district council shall not grant such a licence unless they are satisfied-

a) that the vehicle is-

i) suitable in type, size and design for use as a private hire vehicle;

ii) not of such design and appearance as to lead any person to believe that the
vehicle is a hackney carriage;

iii) in a suitable mechanical condition;

iv) safe; and

V) comfortable;

b) that there is in force in relation to the use of the vehicle a policy of insurance or such
security as complies with the requirements of Part VI of the Road Traffic Act 1988, and
shall not refuse such a licence for the purpose of limiting the number of vehicles in
respect of which such licence are granted by the council.

4.2 Under Section 48(4)(c) of the Act the Licensing Sub-Committee may grant a licence for
a maximum period of 12 months.

4.3 Any person aggrieved by a refusal of the Licensing Sub-Committee to grant a vehicle
licence under Section 48 of the Act may appeal to the Magistrates Court within 21
days of receiving written notice of the refusal.

5. Recommendations:

5.1 The Licensing Sub-Committee are asked to determine the application having regard
to current policy.

Service Lead — Environment and waste

Author: Julie Bennett

Page 4



Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1972 (as amended)

Background papers used in compiling this report:-
None

Contact for enquires:

Democratic Services (Committees)
Room 4.36

01392 265275

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX A

Page 7



Page 8



L
— e I
— — N
—
R WPy, YT S T 31
e e s XuT e -

-'_1| [F LT
AR e RA) BT 2 s

B

—

' al = T —
e e

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX B

Page 11



Driver & Vehicle

Licensing
Agency

Registration number UN ITED KINGDOM

O UK s

CERTIFICATE
Registered keeper

You must make sure that the Document reference number

Don't share, keep it safe

1457_1023911040_00271_1050_40400A

THIS DOCUMENT IS NOT PROOF OF OWNERSHIP.
It shows who is responsible for registering and taxing the vehicle.

Registration Certificate translations

P
Osvidieni o registrac
Registroringsattest

Data protection

and data protection laws. The law allows us to release your data to the police and other

DVLA handles your
allows it. For further information about how we proc your data, your rights and

enforcement bod
who to contact, s

provide data to othe
notice at gov.uk/dvia/p

B DEOLAREDNEWATFIRGTHCGISTRATION

Selling, LY
transferring or 5 exporting this
part exchanging vehicle for more
this vehicle to a than 12 months
) motor trader !
It's quick and simple It's quick and simple If you or someone . Selling your vehicle:
* to tell us your new to tell us online at: you're selling the - you must fill in the
| address online at: gov.uk/sold- vehicle to is taking it \ date of sale on
* gov.uk/change- bought-vehicle out of the country for section 6 over the
. address-v5c Or fill in section 4 12 months or more, 1 page and give it to
O if your name over the page and go to section 5 over .thenewkeepe'.
and address has return just that page | the page.  Vehicle tax or
changed you must to DVLA, Swansea, For more information SORN isn't passed
fill in section 3 over SA99 1BA. go to: gov.uk/ on to someone
| the page and return taking-vehicles- else.
the whole V5C to out-of-uk For more information
DVLA, Swansea,
SA% 1BA S
— e

Failure to te]l DVLA of any changes may result in a penalty and / or prosecution.

Page 12



I
I_. _l | I—
Vehicle detai's Official use only :
A Registration | A1
B: Dato of frt rogstration E: VINChaseiFrama No. WBABC52040K728314 ' R
[B.1): Date of first P5: Engine number 60129531 ; Send the wh
Tegietration I the UK FA: Max. permissibie mess 2005 !
D.1: Make BMW (exe. mvc) | Registratic
D.2: Type 3L Q: Mase in senice 1505 I [imbec
Varfant 8C52 Q: Power/Weight ratio (kKW/ 1 Document
version EURO6 6H250000 kg (only for motoroycles) I P
e BLUE : Title: Mr
o okt 0: Tochnical permissible ; Or other i
maximum towable mass Hi#
Real driving emissions of trailer 1 o
D.3: Model 3200 SE 0.1: briked (kg) 1600 : First andn
D.5: Body type 4 DOOR SALOON 0.2: unbraked (kg) 745 1 j
[X): Taxation clase DIESEL CAR U: Sound level | Surname:
[D.6): Suspension type UAA: stationary (@B(A) 81 ’ | |
[V): Revenue weight U.2: engine epeed (min-1) 3000 '
P.1: Cylinder capactty (cc) 1995 CC U.3: drive-by (dBIA)) 75 32
V.7: CO, (gkm) 111 G/KM V: Exhaust Emissions I pac
R3: Type of fuel HEAVY OIL V.1: CO (g/m or ghwh)  0.147 4
I
8.1: Number of seats, y |
e o Do |4 sel
8.2: Number of standing 12 il I8 | By submittir
places (where appropriate) Vi; HC4NOx (/km) 0.048 | Amotortrac
[D.4): Wheelplan 2-AXLE-RIGID BODY V.6: particulatos y  molor desle
3: Vehice category M1 mmb.: prany | N aan
K: Type approval rumber ©1°2007/46"0314°18 i phesdur]
P.2: Max. net power (kW) 140 : =
1 Change my vehicle details ~ only fill in details to be corrected or changed ! M‘w‘
] numi
By submitting this form you are that the Is correct, tell us by filing in the relevant box{es) below and send whole V5C 1o DVLA, Swansea, ) Documen
1 you have made changes to your vehicie o f the information above is incorect, you must $A9 1BA. Use black ink and CAPITALS. .
No. of seats No. of standi
novoer I +|  inc.nver: places:  Type of sk F 02
oocumen reterence ronver | Nl EEE DEEAGHNEEEEES
Engine number: !
. || ! | ! i
HHHHHHHHHHIII ElENAERNEANE B
VI / qu c’:olour: S Date of change: CLR ’
Lt P ! !
Hnuﬂmmummu ELEEL L BN
Cylinder capacty (co): =S ' tyouareta
HUJIH’ULUI prEnEEn SHERERREN V1] 1 oo
For information on how to change your tax class go to gov.uk/change-vehicle-tax-class 1 red perforal
2 Selling or transferring my vehicle to a new keeper (not a trader) w| 1 Registrat
number

By submitting this form you are that the P is correct.
YYou must tell us immediately if you have sold or transferred your vehicle. It's quick
mdtwlstotelusm If you don't receive an acknowledgment or tax refund,
tact-the-dvla as you may still be liable.
-ummlhhmﬂpnﬂiﬁmmnb«ywmuﬁdohbbdmywnluuans{er
mrouwwwmmp-ngtmm

1049 7318 3137

You can use this form 1o tell us if you have: 1
* Sold your vehicle privately - fill in the boxes below and the date of sale on section
6 over the page. Use black ink and CAPITALS. Tear off section 6 (green slip) give it
10 the new keeper. Retumn the rest of the V5C to DVLA, Swansea, SA99 1BA.
* Sold, transferred or part exchanged your vehicle to a motor trader - go to
section 4 (yellow section) on the next page.

L

Current UK address (house number, street name, town / cnty)

Foreign address? F 10: gov. Do
‘oreign address? For i ‘go g( g-vehic : : Yooy
l l ],,’ ] B3 150 b L e You will b
3| | | ] liil or no Stati
TTEE | T =tslalil 11 It's quick ¢
- dnbd il ld using this
=l | Postcode: Ii [R14] Declare th
- Date of sale: (mandatory) Mileage: (optional)
| B e T Registra
K ‘ M e
Contact number of the £l | | ‘ ! | |
new keeper: (optional) | ] | i Docume
Email address of the (use this |
new keeper: (optional) Date of |
Driving licence number of | Lidl BEE IR
the new keeper: (optional) i .| B ] 2321}
+ - 1457
Official use

Il

P |

1l ol

Page 13



han 12 months

— by sk S
— T [ [T

Y S
| ‘H ‘H | 1“ 1
I RO
il LU

(1|




APPENDIX C

Page 15



Page 16



i GOV-UK
Check MOT history

Help us make this service better. Give us your feedback (https://www.smartsurvey.co.uk/s/GIZZX?
vrm=WN16BXZ&make result=BMW&model result=3+SERIES&mot first used date=2016-03-

19&vehicle age=3513&mot_expiry date=2026-10-

22&mot_expiry date days left=356&user_satisfaction banner=0&vehicle data origin=MTS&vehicle type=LGV).

< Back

Help us improve this service. Complete a quick
survey.

I
BMW 3 SERIES

Check another vehicle (/)

Colour Fuel type Date registered
Blue Diesel 19 March 2016
MOT valid until

22 October 2026

Get an MOT reminder (https://www.gov.uk/mot-reminder) by email or text.

Download test certificates (/enter-document-reference?registration=WN16BXZ)

You can get information corrected on your MOT history (https://www.gov.uk/getting-an-mot/correcting-
mot-certificate-mistakes) (such as mileage or vehicle details) if it's wrong.

(» Show all sections

MOT history

Check mileage recorded at test, expiry date, and test outcome

(*» Hide

Date tested Mileage MOT test number
23 October 2025 296,180 miles

Page 17



PASS

Date tested
23 October 2024

PASS

Date tested
8 November 2023

PASS

Date tested
17 November 2022

PASS

Date tested
17 November 2022

FAIL

Test location

» View test location

Mileage
255,534 miles

Test location

» View test location

Mileage
207,018 miles

Test location

» View test location

Mileage
174,362 miles

Test location

» View test location

Expiry date
22 October 2026

MOT test number

Expiry date

MOT test number

Expiry date

MOT test number

Expiry date

Monitor and repair if necessary (advisories):
* Rear Brake pad(s) wearing thin (1.1.13 (a) (ii))

» What are advisories?

Mileage
174,361 miles

Test location

» View test location

MOT test number

Do not drive until repaired (dangerous defects):

e Nearside Rear Tyre tread depth below requirements of

1.6mm (5.2.3 (e))

Repair immediately (major defects):
¢ Nearside Headlamp aim too high (4.1.2 (a))

Monitor and repair if necessary (advisories):

o Offside Rear Tyre worn close to legal limit/worn on edge

(5.2.3 ()

» Rear Brake pad(s) wearing thin (1.1.13 (a) (ii))

» What are defects and advisories?

Page 18



Date tested
16 November 2021

PASS

Date tested
16 November 2021

FAIL

Date tested
17 November 2020

PASS

Date tested
17 November 2020

FAIL

Mileage MOT test number
139,450 miles

Test location Expiri date

» View test location

Mileage MOT test number
139,449 miles

Test location

» View test location

Repair immediately (major defects):
o Tyre pressure monitoring system malfunctioning or
obviously inoperative (5.2.3 (h))

o Offside Headlamp aim projected beam image is obviously
incorrect bulb (4.1.2 (c))

Monitor and repair if necessary (advisories):

e Nearside Rear Brake disc worn, pitted or scored, but not
seriously weakened (1.1.14 (a) (ii))

o Offside Rear Brake disc worn, pitted or scored, but not
seriously weakened (1.1.14 (a) (ii))

e Nearside Rear Tyre worn close to legal limit/worn on edge
(5.2.3 (e))

» What are defects and advisories?

Mileage MOT test number

112,712 miles ]

Test location Expiri date

» View test location

Monitor and repair if necessary (advisories):
¢ Nearside Rear Shock absorbers light misting of oil or has
limited damping effect (5.3.2 (b))

o Offside Rear Shock absorbers light misting of oil or has
limited damping effect (5.3.2 (b))

» What are advisories?

Mileage MOT test number
112,710 miles

Test location

» View test Iocatiqn
Page 19




Do not drive until repaired (dangerous defects):
o Nearside Rear Tyre tread depth below requirements of

1.6mm (5.2.3 (e))

Repair immediately (major defects):
o Offside Front Body component damaged and likely to
cause injury Fog light broken (6.2.1 (a) (i))

Monitor and repair if necessary (advisories):
* Nearside Rear Shock absorbers light misting of oil or has
limited damping effect (5.3.2 (b))

o Offside Rear Shock absorbers light misting of oil or has
limited damping effect (5.3.2 (b))

» \What are defects and advisories?

Date tested
25 November 2019

PASS

Date tested
18 March 2019

PASS

Mileage MOT test number
89,753 miles
Test location Expiry date

» View test location

Monitor and repair if necessary (advisories):
* Nearside Rear Shock absorbers light misting of oil or has
limited damping effect (5.3.2 (b))

» Offside Rear Shock absorbers light misting of oil or has
limited damping effect (5.3.2 (b))

» What are advisories?

Mileage MOT test number
59,349 miles

Test location Expiry date

» View test location

Monitor and repair if necessary (advisories):
o Offside Rear Tyre worn close to legal limit/worn on edge
(5.2.3 (e))

o Nearside Rear Tyre worn close to legal limit/worn on edge
(5.2.3 (e))

» What are advisories?

The MOT test changed on 20 May 2018

Page 20



Defects are now categorised according to their severity - dangerous, major, and minor. Find
out more (https://www.gov.uk/government/news/mot-changes-20-may-2018).

Check for vehicle recalls

See if BMW 3 SERIES Il has outstanding recalls
(» Show

o..?..o
Wty

Cookies Terms and conditions Privacy notice Accessibility statement
MOT history APl Service status

Built by the Driver & Vehicle Standards Agency
OGL

All content is available under the Open Government
Licence v3.0, except where otherwise stated © Crown copyright

Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX D

Page 23



Page 24






/ o
N !
) \ 5 ¥
B \
\\
{
11. Mud flaps S
12. Body panels S
13, Bonnet catch S
14. Bonnet hinges S

~ [ HYBRID No. of CYLINDERS: 4
29. Turbo / supercharger
Fuel pump / pipes
s ccelerator linkage 555
32. Cold starting
‘ast idle (cold)
oise level (cold)
5s fumes / smoke
specified by the
ear life span and requires its =

ONnOONNND

Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29






Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIXE

Page 33



CERTIFICATE OF MOTOR INSURANCE

1. Registration mark of vehicle Certificate Number _

2. Make and Model of Vehicle
BMW 320D SE

3. Name of Policyholder

4. Effective date of commencement of insurance
for the purposes of the relevant law.

00:00 18/08/2025

5. Date of expiry of insurance
23:59 17/08/2026

6. Persons or classes of persons entitled to drive.
Those specified below, provided that the person driving holds a licence to drive the
vehicle or has held and 1s not disqualified from holding or obtaining such a licence.

The Insured Only

7. Limitations as to use subject to the exclusions below.

Private Hire

Use for social domestic and pleasure purposes and for the carriage of passengers and/or goods for hire and reward by arrangement prior to the
commencement of the period of hire.

Excluding: standing or plying for hire, racing, pacemaking, speed testing, competitions, rallies, trials or use for any purpose in connection with the
Motor Trade.

Further excluding: Use to secure the release of a motor car, other than the vehicle identified above by its registration mark, which has been seized by,
or on behalf of, any government or public authority.

We hereby certify that the insurance to which this Certificate relates satisfies the requirements of the relevant law applicable in Great Britain, Northern
Ireland, the Isle of Man, the Island of Guernsey, the Island of Jersey and the Island of Alderney.

Eridge Underwriting Agency Ltd are Uk Administrator: Eridge Underwriting Agency Ltd
authorised and regulated by the Financial y Office Address:
Conduct Authority. PO Box 726
FCA Firm Reference Number 754644 v Tonbridge
TN9 9WB
- IO AT John Hamilton
AUTHENTICATED : =2
as authorised agent on behalf of the Managing Director
Insurer Eridge Underwriting Agency Ltd

NOTE: For full details of the insurance cover reference should be made to the Policy.
ADVICE TO THIRD PARTIES. Nothing contained in this certificate affects your right as a Third Party to make a claim.

Warning: This certificate has been ?ft

pared using a laser printer and is not valid if altered in any way.
For change of vehicle or ;? . o

ermination of insurance - Refer to your policy schedule

ERIDGE

UNDERWRITING Agency No: 1070
Client Ref:  ISIX0ITX03

Page 34




APPENDIX F

Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



L

Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 49



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 53



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 57



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 61



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 69



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 79



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 81



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 5

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 95



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 99



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 103



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 131



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 133



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 6

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 135



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 139



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 7

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 141



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 147



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 151



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 153



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	Licensing Sub-Committee
	Agenda


	4 Application to Renew Private Hire Vehicle licence over 9  years old
	APPENDIX A - Redacted Applicaiton
	APPENDIX B - Redacted V5
	APPENDIX C - Redacted MOT & History
	APPENDIX D - Redacted Vehicle Inspection Report
	APPENDIX E - Reacted Vehicle Insurance
	APPENDIX F - Redacted Photos
	Final Report
	APPENDIX A - Application
	APPENDIX B - V5
	APPENDIX C - MOT & History
	APPENDIX D - Vehicle Inspection Report
	APPENDIX E - Vehicle Insurance
	APPENDIX F - Photos

	5 To Determine if the Applicant is a Fit and Proper Person to Hold a Private Hire Operator's Licence.
	Appendix A
	Appendix B
	Appendix C
	Appendix D

	6 Hearing to Determine Whether a Holder of a Hackney Carriage / Private Hire Drivers Licence is a fit and proper person to hold a the licence
	Appendix A

	7 Hearing to Determine Whether a Holder of a Hackney Carriage / Private Hire Drivers Licence is a fit and proper person to hold a the licence
	APPENDIX A - Taxi Plus
	APPENDIX B - Explanation Letter
	APPENDIX C - Driver Conditions




